

1 SEC. 4. Section six hundred two point fifty-seven (602.57), unnum-
 2 bered paragraphs one (1) and three (3), Code 1975, are amended to read
 3 as follows:

4 Except as provided in section 602.58, there shall be a total of one
 5 hundred ninety-one Iowa judicial magistrates to be appointed pursuant
 6 to section 602.50. During ~~January~~ *February* of ~~1975~~ 1977 and every
 7 two years thereafter, the supreme court administrator shall apportion
 8 the number of judicial magistrates to be so appointed among the coun-
 9 ties in accordance with the following criteria:

10 During ~~February~~ *March* of ~~1975~~ 1977 and during ~~February~~ *March* of
 11 every two years thereafter, the supreme court administrator shall noti-
 12 fy the clerk of the district court of each county and the chief judge of
 13 the appropriate judicial district, of the number of magistrates to which
 14 the county is entitled.

1 SEC. 5. Section six hundred two point fifty-seven (602.57), subsec-
 2 tion five (5), Code 1975, is amended to read as follows:

3 5. The number and types of juvenile proceedings handled by district
 4 associate judges *and full-time magistrates*.

Approved June 3, 1975

CHAPTER 246

FEEES OF JURORS

S. F. 184

AN ACT increasing the mileage rate and certain fees paid to jurors and the witness fees and mileage paid to witnesses.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

1 SECTION 1. Section six hundred seven point five (607.5), Code 1975,
 2 is amended to read as follows:

3 **607.5 Fees of jurors.** Grand jurors and petit jurors in all courts
 4 shall receive *ten dollars as compensation* for each day's service or at-
 5 tendance, including attendance required for the purpose of being con-
 6 sidered for service, ~~ten dollars,~~ *mileage expenses at the rate of fifteen*
 7 *cents per mile* for each mile traveled each day to and from their resi-
 8 dences to the place of attendance, ~~ten cents,~~ and ~~for~~ actual expenses of
 9 parking, as determined by the clerk of court. No juror shall receive
 10 mileage for travel or actual expenses of parking when he travels in a
 11 vehicle for which another juror is receiving mileage.

1 SEC. 2. Section six hundred twenty-two point sixty-nine (622.69),
 2 Code 1975, is amended to read as follows:

3 **622.69 Witness fees.** Witnesses shall receive ~~three~~ *ten* dollars for
 4 each *full* day's attendance, *and five dollars for each attendance less*
 5 *than a full day,* and mileage expenses *at the rate of fifteen cents per*
 6 *mile* for each mile actually traveled.

Approved July 3, 1975

This Act was passed by the G.A. prior to July 1, 1975; see §3.7 of the Code